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TO: Helen Baumann, Chairman
El Dorado County Board of Supervisors

FROM: Ellen Day, Presideé%/]ﬁ
Taxpayers Association of El Dorado Coynty

DATE: January 29, 2007

REGARDING: Agenda Item 43, Supporting El Dorado County Legal Services to Oppose
California Native Plant Society Court Case No. PC20070021

The Taxpayers Association of El Dorado County unanimously supports the County’s effort to
defeat the California Native Plant Society Court Case No. PC20070021, which challenges the
Board’s approval of a congregate care facility.

The Taxpayers Association stands in opposition to the continued effort of the California Native
Plant Society, and similar environmental organizations, that unjustly impact and disregard Fifth
Amendment property rights.

CC: Rusty Dupray, Supervisor District I
Jack Sweeney. Supervisor District 111
Ron Briggs, Supervisor District IV
Norma Santiago, Supervisor District V
Mike Raffety, Mountain Democrat
Cathy Locke, Sacramento Bee
Tahoe Tribune
Auburn Journal
Village Life



